



City of Harrisonburg, Virginia

Office of the City Manager

409 South Main Street
Post Office Box 20031
Harrisonburg, VA 22802
(540) 432-7701 / FAX (540) 432-7778

G. Chris Brown
City Attorney

TO: Eric Campbell, City Manager
FROM: Wesley Russ, Assistant City Attorney
DATE: May 22, 2018
RE: City Sewer Ordinances

Summary: Proposed amendments to Title 7, Chapter 3, "Sewer System," to bring Harrisonburg City Code in line with Harrisonburg-Rockingham Regional Sewer Authority (HRRSA) Operating Rules and Regulations.

Background: Under the March 4, 1985 Interjurisdictional Pretreatment Agreement between HRRSA and the City of Harrisonburg, the Authority and Harrisonburg must periodically review their respective regulations and ordinances and jointly draft and adopt equivalent amendments to their respective regulations and ordinances when necessary to ensure the effective administration and operation of the pretreatment program.

On May 1, 2018, new HRRSA Operating Rules and Regulations went into effect. These amendments to Title 7, Chapter 3 bring the City's relevant ordinances in line with HRRSA's regulations.

Key Issues: N/A

Environmental Impact: N/A

Fiscal Impact: N/A

Prior Actions: N/A

Alternatives:

- (a) Approve ordinance amendments; or
- (b) Deny ordinance amendment.

Community Engagement: N/A

Recommendation: Staff recommends approval of the ordinance amendments as presented.

Attachments:

- 1. Redlined version of ordinance amendments.
- 2. Clean version of ordinance amendments.
- 2. HRRSA Operating Rules and Regulations.

Review:



City of Harrisonburg, Virginia

Office of the City Manager

409 South Main Street
Post Office Box 20031
Harrisonburg, VA 22802
(540) 432-7701 / FAX (540) 432-7778

G. Chris Brown
City Attorney

The initiating Department Director will place in Legistar, in sequence of transmittal, the names of each department that must initial their review in order for this item to be placed on the City Council agenda. The completion of review only addresses the readiness of the issue for Council consideration. This does not address the recommendation for approval or denial of the issue.

#####